
Samuel Collins - Fwd: Oct 31 meeting - DPV's C7 6'..1 J Page 1

From: Darrell Roberts K
To: Samuel Collins; Sunny Bozin /
Date: 10/20/02 6:28PM
Subject: Fwd: Oct 31 meeting - DPV's

Sunny,

Please see the attached series of emails concerning the 3 DPVs on 10 CFR 50.69. Check with Sam first,
but I believe the action request from the EDO's office is to include the three original DPVs in the public
access area of ADAMS.

I'll be in Region 1 until Friday and won't be able to follow through.

Darrell
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